## Maidu Neighborhood Association Monthly Meeting Minutes October 2022

Date of Meeting:	October 25, 2022
Time of Meeting:	Called to order at 6:33 p.m. at the Sargeant Multipurpose Room
Attendance:	Alan Bartley, Jim Kidd, Scott Reid, Shirley Brown, Mary Steele, Melinda Shrader, Vicki Miller, Lance Hibben, and a number of other neighbors.
Roseville Police report:	Officer Sophie provided a brief overview of the normal monthly crime issues for Beat 2; talked briefly about "smash and grab" crimes in area retail businesses; and issued a seasonal reminder for neighbors to protect each other against "porch pirates" during the holidays. She also informed attendees the Police Department has recently hired eight new officers.
Visitor Forum:	Visitors did not present any new topics.
Auditor's Report:	No updates at the October meeting.
Minutes from prior meeting:	Revised minutes were approved for the September meeting.
Treasurer's Report:	Mary indicated the Treasurer's records are currently held by the auditor (Geoff Kragen) therefore she did not provide an updated report in October. A total of \$149 was spent for the annual Maidu Park Clean-up event.
RCONA report:	Jim Kidd reported the following:
	No Santa event is planned this year at the Riley Library. This creates an RCONA savings of \$1,700 which is planned to be distributed to individual neighborhood associations in support their specific seasonal activities (\$100 per association).
	A date for the city's annual Santa Parade was planned to be announced November 1 <sup>st</sup> .

	Nominations are being accepted for the RCONA Executive Board.
Old Business:	The city announced \$6 bus tickets for round trip transportation to Sacramento Kings basketball games.
	On October 29 <sup>th</sup> , a medicine disposal day is planned at Maidu Park.
	The city announced plans for maintenance projects on 16 bridges within the city limits.
	The annual Maidu Park clean-up day had a lower number of residents participating this year (15-20). The lower participation may have been partly due to a large unpermitted fund raising event that was held at the same time and location making it harder for residents to find the MNA staging area. The consensus was less trash in the park this year, possibly due to the deployment of (fire mitigation) goats in the park a few weeks before our event. The following ideas were discussed how to improve the event in the future years:
	Weigh the total amount of trash collected each year for better comparisons year to year.
	Create a free standing PVC frame in which to hang MNA event banners on the day and at the location of staging areas to make it easier for residents to find us.
	Jim volunteered to talk with city representatives regarding RCONA functions planned at city facilities and to waive related use fees.
New Business:	Next monthly meeting is planned earlier than normal (November 15) to avoid scheduling conflicts with the Thanksgiving holiday.
	There is no guest speaker planned for the November meeting.
	Upcoming Christmas activities including the Santa Parade and home decorating contest offering three categories.

Meeting Adjourned: Unknown time (sorry)

Acting Secretary: Lance Hibben